Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Mike Sonke [mike.sonke@cardno.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2014 1:14 PM

To: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; 'kaye.patterson@usw.salvationarmy.org'

Subject: RE: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0003084, SALVATION ARMY, 601 WEBSTER ST., Oakland, CA
Hi Keith,

The report will be uploaded by Monday January 13.
Michael D. Sonke
Phone (+1) 209-579-2221 Fax (+1) 209-579-2225 Cell (+1) 209-356-5018

Address 1117 Lone Palm Avenue, Suite 201B, Modesto, CA 95351
Email mike.sonke@cardno.com Web www.cardnoatc.com - www.cardno.com

From: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health [mailto:Keith.Nowell@acgov.ord]

Sent: Wednesday, January 08, 2014 12:49 PM

To: 'kaye.patterson@usw.salvationarmy.org'

Cc: Mike Sonke; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health

Subject: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0003084, SALVATION ARMY, 601 WEBSTER ST., Oakland, CA

Dear Ms. Patterson,

| want to follow up with you regarding the status of work at the subject site. As you know subsequent to a meeting with
Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) and Salvation Army on February 15, 2013, ACEH requested a soil and
groundwater investigation be conducted at the subject property on May 31, 2013 (see attached). The Directive letter
required the results of the investigation be presented in a site conceptual model with data gap identification report and
uploaded to both the ACEH ftp site and the State Water Resources Control Board's (SWRCB) Geotracker website by
August 30, 2013.

Based on a review of the case file to date, the requisite documents have not been uploaded and therefore your site is out
of compliance with ACEH's directives. We are unaware of whether the work has been performed as ACEH has received
no further communication with your consultant, Mr. Mike Sonke of Cardno ATC, since July 21, 2013. Please contact me

by January 17, 2014 with information about the status of the investigation.

Additionally, please upload the requisite Site Conceptual Model with Data Gap Identification Report to the ACEH ftp site
(Attention: Keith Nowell), and to the Geotracker website in accordance with the following specified file naming convention
and schedule:

e February 14, 2014- Site Conceptual Model with Data Gap Identification Report (file name:
RO0003084_SCM_R_yyyy-mm-dd)

Thank you for your cooperation. ACEH looks forward to working with you to advance the case toward closure. Should
you have any questions regarding this correspondence or your case, please call me at (510) 567-6764 or send an
electronic mail message at keith.nowell@acgov.org.

Happy New Year,
Keith Nowell

Keith Nowell PG, CHG
Hazardous Materials Specialist



Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6540

phone: 510 /567 - 6764

fax: 510 /337 -9335

email: keith.nowell@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be reviewed/downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm




